

- hello@nataliebright.co.uk
- 07855 659 829

- Wallingford, Oxfordshire
- www.nataliebright.co.uk

SKILLS

Planning	Graphic Design
Production	Websites
Marketing	Illustration
Adobe Illustrator	Figma UI / UX Design
Adobe InDesign	Adobe XD / After Effects
Adobe Photoshop	Canva
WordPress	Video Editing
WordPress HTML 5	Video Editing Microsoft PowerPoint
	Microsoft PowerPoint Microsoft Word / Excel
HTML 5	Microsoft PowerPoint
HTML 5 CSS	Microsoft PowerPoint Microsoft Word / Excel

PROFILE

Senior Creative Designer - Visual Communications

I am looking for future opportunities with a new and exciting challenge, part-time hybrid / remote.

I am currently working part-time remote - Fridays Only for Swindon Borough Council as the Senior Graphic Designer.

After successfully working as a Creative Designer for B2B companies and freelance projects for many years.

I have experience in a variety of areas both in print, digital, and online website design. Having accomplished many technical abilities and varied software applications.

I am a confident personality, organised and can work with speed and accuracy. Excellent communication skills, and the ability to meet tight deadlines.

Please keep my details on file. I look forward to hearing from you. Thank you for your time.

EXPERIENCE

June 2024 – to present
SWINDON BOROUGH COUNCIL
Senior Graphic Designer

August 2022 - May 2024
INTERACTIVE PHARMA SOLUTIONS

Head of Design

January 2020 – to September 2020 WESTLAB BATH SALTS

Graphic Designer

2008 - to present CREATIVE HAUS

Freelance Creative Designer

1999 - 2012

AV CORP - F&F EUROPE - TOUCH PHARMA EASY GROUP - GREAT ORMOND STREET HOSPITAL

Graphic Designer

EDUCATION

1994 - 1998

П

BA HONS - GRAPHICS & MEDIA DESIGN

London College of Printing

1993 - 1994

BTEC DIPLOMA - GENERAL ART & DESIGN

Chelsea College of Arts

HOBBIES

Children's Illustration, Writing, Painting and Theatre.

I have 2 daughters, 13 and 18. A family interest in Classic Vehicles. We have a VW Campervan, Beetle and Mr Bean Mini.

We also like to travel when we can.